


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Cc: Tom Fischer
Subject: Freedom of Information Request - Building Approval
Date: Monday, 15 October 2018 2:54:26 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,
 

 seeks access to the following information under s7 of the Freedom of Information Act
2016:
 

1)      Any Building Approval issued under the Building Act 2004 in relation to Block 2, Section

200 in Belconnen, issued on or after 1st February 2017.
2)      Any Building Commencement Notice issued under the Building Act 2004 in relation to

Block 2, Section 200 in Belconnen, issued on or after 1st February 2017.
3)      Any other decisions, approvals or notices issued under the Building Act 2004 in relation

to Block 2, Section 200 in Belconnen, issued on or after 1st February 2017.
 

In relation to s7of the Freedom of Information Act 2016,  considers that factors
favouring the disclosure of the information include:

1)      As they comprise decisions taken by a government agency, release of this information
would enhance the government’s accountability in line with Schedule 2, 2.1(a)(i);

2)      This information would reveal the reason for one or more government decisions and any
background or contextual information that informed the decision in line with Schedule 2,
2.1(a)(viii);

3)      If released, this information, as it deals with construction works involving excavation, the
removal of soil and potentially toxic sewerage works, would contribute to the protection
of the environment, in line with Schedule 2, 2.1(a)(viii)’

4)      If released, this information, as it deals with construction works involving excavation, the
removal of soil and potentially toxic sewerage works, may reveal environmental or
health risks or measures relating to public health and safety.

 
Contact details to respond to this request are:





















Privacy Notice: The personal information on this form is being collected to enable processing of your application and to 
enable auditing and compliance of builders and certifiers by the Government appointed auditor.  The information that you 
provide may be disclosed to the Australian Bureau of Statistics, ACT Revenue Office and the Taxation Office. The 
information may also be accessed by other government agencies and commercial organisations interested in building 
information.

PART C - CERTIFIER'S DECLARATION

Declaration:
This commencement notice is issued in accordance with the Building Act 2004, to the licensed 
builder stated above authorising the commencement of the stated building work. The issue of this 
commencement notice indicates that I am satisfied that the builders license authorises the work in 
the building approval. Where applicable for residential building work, I have been provided with a 
residential building insurance policy or fidelity certificate.

PLEASE NOTE: 
A copy of the application for this commencement notice, this notice and where applicable the 
residential building insurance policy or fidelity certificate, must be given to the construction 
occupations registrar within one (1) week of the issue date.

20/04/2018
Issue date of 
commencement notice:

Name of Certifier Issuing 
Notice:  BCA CERTIFIERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

This building commencement notice will end if-

(a) for residential building work- the work is no longer insured; or
(b) the building approval for the work ends









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

29/06/2018
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





If there is no stormwater easement or Territory owned stormwater pipes located within the property boundary, a "Statement of 
Compliance" for stormwater from TAMS (Asset Acceptance) is not required to be obtained.

Where there is conflict between planning and utility requirements, the utility requirements take precedence over other codified or 
merit provisions.

Note 1: 

Note 2: 

NOTES

Utilities
This application must also be accompanied by a Statement of Compliance from each relevant utility provider (for water, sewerage, electricity 
and stormwater) which confirms that the location and nature of earthworks, utility connections, proposed buildings, pavements and landscape 
features comply with utility standards, access provisions and asset clearance zones.

Utilities – Demolition Only

This application must be accompanied by a Statement of Endorsement for utilities (including water, sewerage, electricity and stormwater) stating 
that:
- all network infrastructure on or immediately adjacent to the site has been identified on the plan
- all potentially hazardous substances and conditions (associated with or resulting from the demolition process) that may constitute a risk to 
utility services have been identified
- all required network disconnections have been identified and the disconnection works comply with utility requirements
- all works associated with the demolition comply with and are in accordance with utility asset access and protection requirements

Note: The documentation provided to the utility provider for endorsement must be consistent with the documentation that forms part 
of a development approval or the documentation verified as exempt from requiring development approval by a licensed certifier.

10/10/2018 Date Issued :

Asbestos Advice
If documents accompanying building approval do not include an asbestos assessment report as per the Building Act 2004, the building approval 
must have an Asbestos Advice attached as per the Act

Privacy Notice: The personal information on this form is being collected to enable processing of your application and to enable auditing and 
compliance of builders and certifiers by the Government appointed auditor.  The information that you provide may be disclosed to the Australian 
Bureau of Statistics, ACT Revenue Office and the Taxation Office. The information may also be accessed by other government agencies and 
commercial organisations interested in building information.





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

11/10/2018
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




